: ORIGINAL

Susan D. Ritenour One Energy Place
Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781

i Regulatory Manager o AN e

and Rogulatory Marager CISTRIBUTICH CENTER
Fax 850 444 6026

SDRITENO@southernco com 04 1R tn oy 9 p7

GUI.FA
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

March 9, 2004 o =T
(oo} ':LS \_
o3 D
mE 9 i
oY
Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director =L =
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services S A
Florida Public Service Commission < ’é.'fl
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard i
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870
Dear Ms. Bayo:
RE: Staff’s First Data Request, Docket No. 031069-E!
Enclosed are an original and five copies Gulf Power Company’s response to the
Commission Staff’s First Data Request dated February 26, 2004.
Sincerely,
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cc:. Beggs and Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire
Florida Public Service Commission
AUS Adrienne Vining, Senior Attorney
CAF O0ffice of Public Counsel
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